MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: June 30, 2022

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

| want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence
Award. On Monday, July 18, 2022, we will present to the Board of Education the following students.

A. Girls Badminton State Qualifiers:
Lisa Colin and Annabelle Karch — Doubles
Riley Smith and Taylor Smith — Doubles

These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA State Badminton Tournament held on May 12 - 14 at
Hinsdale Central High School. The badminton team is coached by Dee Neukirch, Head Coach, Pat Fischer
and Mike Glabinski, Assistant Coaches.

B. Girls Track & Field State Qualifiers:
Bridget Hecker
Angelina Romano

These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA Class 3A State Girls Track Meet held on May 20-21 at Eastern

[llinois University. The track team is coached by Peter Raak.

C. ICTM State Math Qualifiers:

The following students competed in the ICTM State Math Competition held on Saturday, April 30, at the

University of Illinois. The math team advisor is John Thomas, Ryan Estabrook and Mary Glinke.

Andrew Baggio Jack Holtorf

Jesse Balc Julianna Longo
Shreeya Buddaraju Alexander McCullough
Donovan DelMundo Bennett Nippert
Hunter Finn Ved Vyas

Ellie Grantcharov Joshua Watson

Nicholas Grimes

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for this
opportunity.



